

Autel Intelligent Tech. Corp., Ltd.

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Date: 2021-01-19

SUBJECT: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: WQ8MAXIBASBT609

To Whom It May Concern:

We, the undersigned, would like to request a Class II Permissive Change for the FCC ID: WQ8MAXIBASBT609, which was originally granted on 01/18/2021.

Please be informed that our major change in equipment under this application are as follows:

1. Product name : INTELLIGENT AUTOMOTIVE DIAGNOSTIC ANALYZER, INTELLIGENT KEY PROGRAMMING TOOL
2. Model name: D1 Lite, D1, IM1
3. Brand: OTOFIX
4. Bluetooth and WIFI antennas have changed
5. USB circuit has optimised compared with the previous main board

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Signature: Frank Li

Company Name : Autel Intelligent Tech. Corp., Ltd.
Name : Frank Li
E-mail : sales@autel.com
Tel. : (86)755-86147779